THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF ANGUILLA

Copy No.

<u>MINUTES OF THE 15[™] MEETING OF THE THIRTEENTH ANGUILLA</u> <u>EXECUTIVE COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 19[™] JUNE 2025 AT 9.00 AM</u>

PRESENT: Her Excellency the Governor, Ms. Julia Crouch

Acting Premier and Minister of Finance, Labour, Immigration, Home Affairs and Constitutional Affairs AND Minister of Infrastructure, Communications, Utilities, Housing, IT and E-Government Services, Mr. Jose Vanterpool

The Honourable Deputy Governor, Mr. Perin Bradley

The Honourable Minister of Health, Tourism and Sports, Mr. Cardigan Connor

The Honourable Minister of Social Development, Education & Library, Youth and Culture, Mrs. Shellya Rogers-Webster

Acting Attorney General, Mr. Ivor Greene

Clerk to Executive Council, Ms. Dumisa Webster

ABSENT: The Honourable Premier and Minister of Finance, Labour, Immigration, Home Affairs and Constitutional Affairs, Mrs. Cora Richardson-Hodge

> Honourable Minister of Economic Development, Industry, Commerce, Lands, Planning, Water and Natural Resources, Mr. Kyle Hodge

IN ATTENDANCE: The Honourable Parliamentary Secretary, Mr. Cordell Richardson

Senior Ministerial Advisor for Health, Mr. Evans McNiel Rogers

Ministerial Assistant for Sports, Youth & Culture, Mr. Jeison Bryan

EX MIN 25/140 CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES

The Honourable Parliamentary Secretary, Senior Ministerial Assistant for Health and Ministerial Assistant for Sports, Youth & Culture remained.

Council confirmed the minutes of the 14th Meeting of the Executive Council held on Thursday, 12th June 2025 and decision made by Round Robin on Thursday, 12th June 2025.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES

None.

EX MIN 25/141 EX MEMO 25/111 Construction of a New Zeniada Haven (ZH) Rehabilitative Centre on Block 69114 B Parcels 113, 114, and 115

The Honourable Parliamentary Secretary, Senior Ministerial Advisor for Health and Ministerial Assistant for Sports, Youth & Culture remained.

The Honourable Minister of Social Development and Education briefed Council on the memorandum which seeks approval for the construction of a New Zeniada Haven Rehabilitative Centre as well as the designation of the selected site for the relocated centre.

Executive Council:

1. Approved the construction of a new Zeniada Haven Rehabilitative Centre on Block 69114 B Parcels 113, 114, and 115; and

2. Designated the parcels listed in point 1. above as the official site for the relocated Centre, in light of the airport expansion project.

Action: PS, MSDE; HON MIN, MSDE.

[Redacted Text]

EX MIN 25/143 EX MEMO 25/113 Legal Assistance Policy

The Honourable Parliamentary Secretary, Senior Ministerial Advisor for Health and Ministerial Assistant for Sports, Youth & Culture remained.

Court Registrar, Mrs. Chanelle Petty-Barrett joined the meeting.

The Honourable Deputy Governor and Court Registrar briefed Council on the memorandum which proposes a legal assistance policy. There are current provisions for persons convicted of a particular crime or children in conflict with the law and not eligible for diversion to be provided legal representation. The need to have a more structured, policy-based approach to providing legal representation has been recognised and, therefore, this policy is presented to Council for approval.

Executive Council approved the proposed Legal Assistance Policy as presented in the memorandum to Council.

Action: COURT REGISTRAR; HON DG.

ORAL MENTION

EX MIN 25/144 Update on the Public Service Salary Review The Honourable Parliamentary Secretary, Senior Ministerial Advisor for Health and Ministerial Assistant for Sports, Youth & Culture remained.

The Honourable Deputy Governor noted that PriceWaterhouseCoopers has been awarded the contract for the Public Service Salary Review exercise. It was also noted that this exercise has commenced and is in its early stages.

Action: EXCO CLK; EXCO MEMBERS.
